March 235, 2007

RECEIVED

April 6, 2007
Data Center
Clyde E Bradford Public Service Commission
VS
Laclede Gas Co.

Dear Missouri Public Service Commission,

Please help me retrieve $1,266.73 from Laclede Gas Co that was insisted that I pay before
I could get a sales inspection for property that I owned at 930 Elias St Louis MO 63147,
Over 5 years ago | asked that my gas services be turned off because of several disputes
with the company about over charging and estimating to much for gas. | would not leave
their company on bad terms nor without paying my final bill. I never know when I may
need the services again.

As a General Contractor I decided to convert my house over to electric by changing the
hot water tank and cook stove from gas to electric and heating mry house with a fire place
along with a few heaters.

Laclede Gas Co accused my household of stealing gas because, two meter readings were
different. When the Laclede inspector came out to read the meter he bought a police officer
with him. The two of them saw my house was converted to electric, both of them helped

me tare out a finished wall in order to get to the meter. When meter installer took their old
meter out and replaced it with another they could have confused the numbers, 1 don’t know the
reasoning but, I think it’s madness because I don’t use their service anymore and have not for
over five years. I think they are trying to punish me and my family for canceling their services.

Please Help!
Sincerely,

Clyde E. Bradford
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